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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, February 23,2010 2:50 PM

To:r 'Lee’

Subject: RE: Add EIN number to corporaticon records

You're very welcome. Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed.

For future reference please note that under Popuiar Links on the first page of the site there is a link for:

Address &
FEI/EIN Changes

This link is to the e-mail address for FEI/EIN change and address change requests:

corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Lee [mailto:Lee@sandrabonfiglio.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 3:25 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE; Add EIN number to corporation records /

The name is Long Island Performance Inc., P10000015620. The new EIN number s 27-1954164. hwill have
another one in the next day or so for another company ¢an | email you that one too¥ e
Thank you so much for your prompt response and your time and consideration.

Lee Capobianco

It must be the name®©

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 2:17 PM

To: Lee

Subject: RE: Add EIN number to corporation records

Thank you for your e-mail,

Please reply to this e-mail and let us know the full name and the Florida document number of the corporation, as



